
4/23/2020 Mail - Sara Saiger - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=2020042001.05&popoutv2=1&leanbootstrap=1 1/3

 בס"ד

From: truckyello@nc1polanse.com <truckyello@nc1polanse.com> on behalf of Mendy
<mrubindd1@ahblickddlive.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 11:01 AM
To: Shulamith Z Berger <sberger@yu.edu>
Subject: [EXT] - Re: GM
 

**External Email**

 A DOLLAR A LETTER 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.meser10.com%2FMail%2FCountLink.aspx%3FSID%3D7300473792%26LID%3D45848560&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C92f9ad453fc04afe79b008d7e79731f9%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637232508889186520&sdata=SJYDeU%2B%2BAtqjbRC6KXaHkXjtkprx07bV17BieOW4lX4%3D&reserved=0
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Why guess, when we have clear instructions?

 
“Write a Sefer Torah Collectively, and Save yourselves from the Plague”. These

are the instructions that the Holy Baal Shem Tov  זי"ע  instructed the
residents of Mezibuz to do when a plague broke out in their city.

We no longer have to guess, let’s follow his guidance, let Klal Yisroel come
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together to write a Sefer Torah and save the world from this devastating virus,
which has shattered so many families already.

Let’s come together to thank hashem with a gift, let’s give him a Crown - a כתר
 .in return he’ll spare us from the wrath of Corona , תורה

You now have this opportunity to join Klal Yisroel and participate in the
writing of a new Sefer Torah for just $1.00 per letter. 

Click on this link https://dryveup.com/tyh  to buy a letter for every member of
your family, you can add some more for other loved ones, and save yourselves

and the world from this pandemic.
May we all be זוכה  to the assurance of דניאל הנביא : At that time, your

people will be rescued, all who are found inscribed in the book.  – Daniel
12:1

ל הַנ�מְצָא כָּתוּב בַּסֵפֶר  (דניאל יב, א
�
(וּבָעֵת הַהִיא י�מָלֵט עַמְ� ��
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